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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 3:42 PM

To: 'Ong Jun Wei'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/1/2020

Dear Mr Ong, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year COE Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At Fee, S$ 

1 1 2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR SKE6631H 2012 22/03/2022 23 21,690 08/01/2020 100 $21,690 

2 2 2009 MAZDA3 1.6L SDN SJV8382K 2010 09/02/2020 10,800 10,104 08/01/2020 100 $10,104 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:59 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/1/2020 

 

  

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIqegYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIqazCCKmcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NakF3TVRBek1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZBejzyTB0wwOSZsjsMqTCU+Fy9ERvRNCp+cc4sKt8S00NhqiF9ME 

Y5hxokiiTNiTvYHcdE8ErKNd71QsEV7EqHNMk7th9HDOcZMJ6h7HWKwqWXTYKs4m 

C5cPcQzIPAi/KqV/4/kwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd01UQXpNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZDJv8s2hKBlylF8A 

XhztvqUQVC5aBCNzh1E/zPL2XoCmxk+elJaliObB+XqiYm2PNNiivU22Hm5blQHY 

KtEWsEnfdg587J6+iCEmL2lZjHuyEuvblJIX0NDFh+D8Ootpw8B51bAwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NakF3 

TVRBMk1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQnAJpz9UzRxWZKl5/jNXVSnV0ThmMj 

VBHUNdNyc8iCzUOiY5KDiELEWbORnlNUDEZxqYGcmtaDwEJOJ0fMmb7a7fkUjRLf 

jLlplPf1kPLBUTY4SWIy79exyOEaO/4xWcuS8MPJMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCB 

jAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd01UQTNNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEB 

MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNf5TuX/O3e9Qe2SGdSatPInFi5dHadYySD0Q+Dd 

qy19adrcqDp5Hnj/pgE7jQEyY5UfesFlQtITaY3UZ//dsM+dLn9nFDaH4J2qK9+s 

ngi65N6+pQkN5x34fA7gAWxCUKAg4xUwggEMAgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT 

fE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpR 

d05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1qQXdNVEF6TURBd01EQXdXakFZREFK 

cFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkEHL668UqFWT4CnDUVy2uYZiHQhZkKpO71EYGXtT/d872dJJNI6TzF9tvV3Hg 
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sIWJuaA7lTJj1LtY1/DDH5aWiKcVS/n83raHpcy/aQ/WtQFvnsdcJsi3FffZK0Hb 

6YapE5GFyzCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZ 

YjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRF 

SmxabTl5WlFRTk1qQXdNVEEzTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFX 

OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZLbAmuesgavG 

HYM2hwBop0f0kYSsykP9Dh4y2UHhfhzMz62vPNmSV+2uW2zWvaTSUD9f2MipCuE5 

TFMVDSPTTBV45Arh81epIbAUOn5OI0AWnYrF0bYggkSls+BoB6C5UtJvicgwgiPu 

BgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBB8RSeRpPIHzojyYdXEuzB8gIIjwHWl 

f+A2Dd1WWT74Az0pbutddOtAY47v99d4hKk6NMuk4QvwTcE5niozKy3+cnvQdFKW 

mVWjAXDQkIaxirNIXGyukD9K3vMm9BcekILamjekJPlZDkWPCusP/eJuUnLGTgIN 

QDz+Bj9Tu4DQbZsIX8z94iUZQefaS1Jnv1ofRZJrnDZozFA46wUkxL432so7sOUJ 

KaSNgPosCgNeGT4faA6C4jw4JMqg63ccHzj+UUOrP8T3GbD2hUxM/1zUqlAEJbCz 

r4JflfmVGv8vzhs4Vv5osqN7Y3qLwYAffzLTyu0wV7BgJ/HMd997sTMS4axkDcz2 

t33ugLnbu/CzvCUhHHbXS2j+h0+Aw9RSNy6K4ydVT8ySqd9Tu4Qs1x9rvVP9cq2Z 

8zPemoOJw4fcp9yeayIt0RnwMIZvck5nrhe9bkIk2hqr3uCc9qxAks+3vmEIcAmO 

wdKNXItdP4eJ4Sy618SsMjQjtzSxM8VbaoiIqOpEGDCvyry5NiQX83fscGv81v+j 

jXdkmuc7ROBm9U/s9/X2QPFGM4PcYKuL+gz7Vgk6UIBf+Hl3bVPND0om6rXIJS4f 

Bs3b9usMyFsr+CLYs2A4R+uFllLeo2/UUe7xQaqr6R/t12xD+36U/NnuPtapHe0C 

n5YK/dkT4zxuPJYlHVB78CRf4gvlhloXW3YAN1Fv39nxXZf10dyZVRfsi9x/H49X 

xM+NC6d4BhwLtH+UrjnEQ8YN/9LVOvipsMe/CT5Xb32GghSl34BPAXNeUcFf9edA 

JcLmJSzUrclHNoctOSyna89Em2mxWHSx/7YlsTgZ7/seJY/yqhrOWTHm02CuIqKj 

B3hAL9tVkOBBBHTx6KHKF5z8e2JsijhWzGu9B8ym1iqBZUplNM0N8FUBZE0prQ7g 

J8IQbxjwSX1agaEWgxTvicgOGMm/HPQPsc930rekrNU40ac09HAX/x59YvkHAbji 

EQlh2x6SbQsSuvNyQqA9XHBCkXGjkwt666v1HYPfdk5d86Cnlc3bSnhmujQDdZ1M 

n9hyqGVurhfDCnOKFhN6N6RSUWRdpvhQUnQG8s8wN8xYflzWtbqrsBMoW8ty6Wg1 

JXz3h089Wqb4FbnaRjtNS7efyGPnDa4hh6gas/BRijThXdAJHmKUrM729c1XRhZR 

N3Cw9RO/SNwbR3knr9ROU1LAOHPMTePrGt04oLNYdyffN0idNns45aduvrFVBfHN 

2IgF53RnwGqa7bcZBLl1pPUTYA46FCTuq86hBvTasv+WAjFPHo16lDap50RHk2rp 

1YnYbu8IbhoSBS23IVSWSy7xL0WD6SoZ0GHSiQiFAgMz1q7zkuheXWPQ5/q2PWLI 

iLMuXwtQ4ZC7rk5fdYg5Diu94VWh1ITYWq4aUNXQTcV6MrkTWZZ5cB+2Kum6PGg0 

8HRC1XDWFWjZvr2HwtnTAti/8EMAu3zRhTTzcVDM+vtHIqqoH9bsJdx3YjkuB5KA 

z8hQGY/Q0DueCCREL4d6Jrx/E+jYDSBTncI9jK21dyqtfXT1F5WuRlNkNKXZnISC 

ZBzOnzj166uLo/fTRSBCWDAYc1ZmIZbLNmLwFfA9zHsfyXTX1H2Hknrako7xjCzF 

q2k9wKEr8aVZSMjukrMFVmQG1nGKCibqaZkgJLB8iHjNfl6xujG4SniEfqc8q8qd 

xzqzcvo/8zitl0+I7PG1+5I5QEec958L+UfzztZKbz+lnbZknviA4SRaReqeXn5j 

q4/DILdS8f+ycfXoPNiHyDwzgrb2lXIjKvCbDggMdMQk2L8tXVkcUZ7N93B4FhHh 

GGrgjLXC/jqJQIxg7IgDdSu0CdP8lcoBXGP0FB3XIK6gWg+AExyuDcai1GK4Xqk7 

yQboL1jYT89f0HwYejS/gMcJNzxuEyEFQlGbqxVjGmqHHTgk0us5kmsZL/NOynZ5 

iN7ocpK3hA9+rc5dTLjdqM8lXHvt+ynNENJTGYFTwKKpDzxaTfoDg5mVjq5qkQ1h 

RDacbN83iEnnrK+LG/f6kXSPiTbxAXnSEA3eQblMm7kalzlnm/As3HASPjt/Al6+ 

QG+tHyMjIgJ905KHGVCuX+AB0/rai2Q0pYkzUo94XOb+9i4+JD/KVv55VoMt4Wfv 

exH5kBfD38gzaf3+5YAsUrm5ytfYAJNsEpmSdOqh3CKyPCKgEA6zPc2IQk1zGLei 

3cOEciqo/SgLqHb+SYyB6RvykVDBwYYV3sc+LTOTOmZCWB4SfE4/FyXSfWm3vzOo 

G2BlRkT66w76F0t8srHV8DIqcw+WbTkLmcV3GF/NQJg36LxqQSBSVyGBDMVaxMXC 

SGe+jDCzxb4QU/n3RwD2IQZe5+RKov8aQdJSM/TMfA49XxLaArlEOhyQiYGtivVL 
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4fBY2CXoVmznr+TZheJiCqPl+AYg3h5jQ7ZzeaHPmPjgZApt4KBuEm3WUQxh3RSH 

zKYXrqiwJf6zKd38msoIyvLKANXvCUXkewbxJx1zO7fXon3gzyrr1phVpdiBOxmA 

QdHC4isddLcdMshyq59X9ekVDLb/JfOnaBLVBHdcWA0B234qPp7d7al/aUyFH0FR 

TyrfwZVKIYOJjiWWdGr9c1hokMVBzOvN5niJ7ge4zgrkGCJVj5R8r2Jjs2rrqOia 

4Gs6rBOSsPtotkKC2tw2q4sI07/za89Pqdn0T4wM0Iu1ikS3OSilUIj6VnjWWSji 

DBHpwXlbUYAFJUwocRWBfGNqZUla5vmvZewFgbn7rWQ9JMti3JDwykNknP6GOuVx 

ROdrmwEmSA58x2pWKHbggEc5S0+LoHSihaok+AU/pzQXmKO9gy+ibgIZmkkOjECT 

ALBXn6d6cKbtoWxQZTrz0B6S7dixx5ZLUVfCPi8uz1xMrSUrvDn6ut3qlookP98q 

katBP9RItuSw48piXW+ufT67QHt14okIRv+pAxp8J08wLNBui/ZX4jdz0bkiAUZi 

f3hVFxvL7mWbcVRlmtPJMMqdy3Ojph2LppC8X19oPQfUkQONca9/pJ2LSMHHMJ1m 

OQdU79l1oHUKAVBcPkxuwe0W4d0SpHrFKhD78Mg6Ia5rkl7JigfhBlBt8vMhtHz3 

6CYWWBcqYqAiUXXkpgBhOjMjGb/sGBdyRFffPf7qUZ8X0Ji+mtLah2lpffDVsrQf 

9WLGvyQp7lE8k/g10TSTh1sK6I/EeYt7rTqBdQPk2/cSmfPLnvf1eF49YmEytFvw 

MuVMdVUDeQI7t81r8APvTa0nv0yTEEOK1qFsEP8uKd5U3fRTCzWMzpLkgOipOwTk 

ycSyMep0QWLPe2NVfyPzR+dFnkcA6k5/3Y7FPgZ/0EQiPJsLp9Lb72MmE0I5GXex 

ErTbHF/sKmVN5/IwOygMu8C56x+SvXRoSGl3+Nyz0OwffEeRfiUwXdY6bMyPT9kJ 

kBoHS+9ShP9GIS/OLR6qH2U4rpyE3igKAqefvdBN1SIT8jNClY2xOfVvzcgUDh83 

yJPN+j+K+4NY8nN7dXJuSmCO4pb6G2XF4IJi1b7d02wai6zPnaUzkIsgTxiBFU5n 

VTQt/tBGWvVslwiyCAA5Z1nqCngf2+ZQK7H8tqh9vJVXbcK6Hbju5hYxVDkYBItN 

pbqtWNLgXFJah4gay9aEDosTh7Ez8tFky+OBMAH7ngm/bu9H6d7xsyGXwcboCmB7 

xdVyvXZ+HZubsDUS0SQxsdg5COjpUrNpHUERVSsU0TFixhje4LGy8AE8DOTsCzkb 

a6MDgYUhVzTbwuaBcUR0N0P0uPFYgPW63wlv6ustZG0oiFhrFvD5Ok9SS/VS/UrE 

5cKLxf3Ph6cAWysv0U8oE0aZFic1KcI4REZOTQyW8QVEH+yhCOrFLZkJtgfmYdYV 

jcYvs0BOPlbOnZLo67IgZq3FsNTOrVhuzTghu8eqCxREmTeZQcNoI3r1v/xuUcN4 

yvrvE8c2l5K3n1G1Dtd42BB0z0hiYcwQMbL0nUS5LtcnwIo4xPr4fUPbBT0SN/3+ 

xo6VvKzcxF1Ei0dg1xjtBOqTuaBxwPTzhcvoEvtVKGIJvUiRd+sQp/06h9/s/O3h 

hG3oPSrNgd295cmaisfzZbW/8YfuGeW28CwJO/0gBiztjASyleMrUZ+KN2VC/MIT 

DGqBRGFGwkiZrVCon00oL4sTz+4xBbi/kL+aSgTuOZCHcpyuCm36s7krfvCLVKYm 

CPDuK8v12N+oyzbFEb249FgZyC2XzICeAUF+es47TcxKpbNeo6HOFxT9DmV3Pkgq 

jeGq/eMkxiT41hqUrjJoxP0azbb9t1B/dS8H53JSi2NBlQnx5cD0+xqticLTpPev 

wMIq037iV1Asuc019JqJtAwbTsEYN8teggzycnoG2WWP2Rmq3qLRda4xeG9c4MdB 

qRJUL2/aprUlE/TiWUq/g7nyFBRlY8WVAHos0FBHROV/GzeF7zxg3xqvTFv+NaLs 

RdjUDF4eAMczX6g2akl7cHpdI8ELYv5WOzDpCAHFeAcflyZ0vkgctH6L1FanQfT5 

Geixle3QB/p8UV7kpKF/XJ3If8ayzrxkNIo8V1xhEFdYjeANU5+wWKbOBRtghlPZ 

JqGmTw2nSoUUrfE/m6geTqvNsgOkkGOC0BW880n4+WA05ZqYotE9nf1m1bvq6Gkn 

XcEyVYr7qF68u76QQr+QSsI22CCCE4t/gWY5DC9h6/GDbfoDwCxb31Vd99ZjGwBo 

pHouJIJVe86rcnOBmqpuDeJl35sEDMWnlPTAul+2lekDxh9ysDia7Y4NgY4rzqC0 

HMSL8JiDOtPA8dp0ZITmuRZd14Zj3ZO0j+FkGPAC9zxMzflC0ddW9yyx6xOduyy+ 

vPnZULr0lg6xA85fUv56JzGnZS5UaQ095jS+osY3sea/YYEENOiyyofhfNgrIFDk 

1Y/CHoQT0eTWDSf9WwRG4T2ds8vvuyk5MJfSuGpJZZnRYkL9Nphql1H8wQAFm+As 

Ik7rd2XKAuB0yVnLVbUgoZax6yjzdF8TRha76lTxC2NbHanSt0ytMRO+1CgZYEM9 

e0qL33HFSbeB6VIqjG/oYcYNtZqRY/crjVNLBFbTK3qX3VBg7hvyCAZihRTegSMQ 

Ww8vJ1dgCiDpJX4P0L2bvgFbEsxbVyIBB/ZEqIZxyOHnYTYJDI/lnWDW/tIOCvpn 

SScR57jSuIhMzgEH0XRI7AZHKwbL5tV4eMzHPt2DZMJwk/bztSKMM6LbjUr0GRCd 

Ge4XJZZQtNfCBywjXvCyZ+y0ATWvNsLGHK4o386nkFtVBWHUQKDzNHktCPPoG+ff 
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jqqscioxmnO2sBcmmKZmPbyJrKftZ7w/pswuJUIr/X3k+nlzO6JVXPl9GobvU0/A 

OQl/MZ3iwiO7DJEdMVwz4RCwBK/uCc+o8BTJWDvL39+0+P9/Qd898q/HRsgVnAUn 

xyQbP1LtKTH2ol/uu/fMbHnWQ7vI85p7dGY2qOnf4NJIq08CvFdpDIJNJYzXxOgD 

Va3ONKOw919JihqQ1shA64qNZcILS6cRXxPBzUQZpSm+OPOsLrtsPXQeXzWWFnVv 

LGVbXAeJo90aYs50eYKdXc8apD45Ty20kUDFI6bC9NrkFpQBPIqnLaXMR+zJU3/C 

0m/T2hZPTaKb9yiMG5nUFhOB6XQIKFqyZY8/YHCctuArqcqptn2JiuyS8uEjjXRI 

gj7Il6uUNeEjR6p4QNqJfe29UnivkTTwpwUbtPjO6Luv90sRU/SdyxHArhvaKtZ+ 

gUtkYhaxSoNNgPMrVjQUgDQpPeMDU6Ln7S6SPD1rUsG2pBdIGG1LoaXOKFZE7u2K 

ej+2LWSAFO/aqtz5CM0YqnhHC6WQR7ofNoe81zH4XS7F1Juok73/SCwjw+dkwkEA 

KDMUxb4cHFfBzV4PAAkbYibQa+bRLXzAcoI1Gp7FQDyiwT+RmSr36jo1C9Z3f79l 

Ya1DHnNyb4Rq6l0Pd1d4EJ0daOrmnYXXdy/sUf5o+QbKVmsMay2EvmAv11Prpzgm 

6Hv0DKB/q2CMVK+aRvV8x8xvIKz19ADNPSNIZ3WoWRB8SGkdWOsK5NRACrabt/st 

aDsFsnhXw3RBo5mTFuvpTiBl3iWqUF+FXgcoCs88HV3S0GGR8hI7h7dcNSh6jkWl 

RVUqtF2cDHKyhZrSyLem4XfGZMb9RUTNYJP/lABaD237n4Tvzdv206Y85vqFgY7D 

7KNIF0gDFEnYdL89egjX9PlFJom6sJThdxWWHKy0eY+I+Ivb9L2R1oYbacOYaYpC 

RdZWATT8mptaamtE9RlfocGQxR+BOURql/iGC5PhcpQUyzXqz9xcwvXPnpsbcgWY 

9E16sOfbZqU1N1pVlD8Hw6DpN7ajAoadWzcsjtlGtqE8gBNkl44mm36ia/Ci3sLZ 

aGKUrJGZBK1TmHxJ1DH52KeYpBTes1pjRrTqv4Pe5NbqSmgAl+eYW+VfpkNa3eog 

YYimANdlszJaV9lbWJqyz1a55kaN+5h54f15DhhmBLoiPBoTro1FizdU5KAG4EZl 

ZORm/Zq8u9u+iPIpD2PEOtQGvnwlZZ1j+sKplPw7gzIowB+dVH7eb5tyzpH3n3jA 

8a7MbG6dsBOEeBjpor6fQdIk7P3q+1Pivi/JZKjN3V6dC3HaOBOcECKA8C0KjtiU 

DG9mMIIlb51oezS6BJgvt/kiji5KRb77aSird2cSlA2f4qZtPqGMEJ3Nt5GisCGQ 

FqDH0I/KDxenb+Fr6Zys21932p+5GfYpiKopp4+aEHEU/xzXj4R6dti4ETzjjBDT 

zZrVFQAIbLCTuaZAENyiHyaAQGtOcUrRluUh8PtbrRpzlROBJz4/4JMcmrcaKuz1 

A5X6YfAadtYVauGO3OGO48ZSvrRcYXCENsHYnxrwFwnWfxSdZr9Yv2pz0rBTkH0i 

81VUtivd0g57nEsz646wbywAMBruUBQ/MdWEnvLCLAbXfeQmtq+4m8z+rxO8hi2X 

pumu7I8WUCdEQ4iIEFq2m7fW7uBP38u8j21b9cCHjBQAO9j1ZaDjAdNtaMe/AVgM 

EZQkjl+c81O9YzuM5HucfJFf1BJm7R/IXzACSdH7PJoWngYxo0wht0mjsdGRAlFf 

CPsWnnWHnSKx+8qkaUK9Z3tkdL/yaPtKHAhtMQ7pDP8ETjmogfwmLn5BhCwd5/NA 

Io/4GWBoVXHxeWGk9GCaW40y4LJJNpnJvwxzbEtud+SsFgSkLR9x7K0GWIoANbVf 

pwAdSB3kGZZY1ALAgjLhOgsWdppSOJCdBM3LgvrSZCy8V00D9AQYVRFtvul6Fqpk 

V3XoI+FnGamaCJ3oSh85u6JsrUNKJWAtHL1MAnIm/fiN83Y24QpvPh9HTsmuYf4t 

t4Tpdvh753NATPDeZ7UkA5yYHfypm3PKw3qU2U5uQqYawwyHZPwbXwww53XIsgJM 

hg5ZWA2yY/IkHgA7YLLp2P8Q6ChX2y7GmckskIgY8i0rlHXMbt2BKZtizTyX3VXa 

+cSGqPZP23tzJN1mNd/4f41crin91yVjTGEezTx4pWDduh9+NCy1O0ZZwjO5K668 

N5ifuyL7w7ysnyjRCzWDV4Pwaa2cru95URUDSasRy6raD+zEbwBPK7MNPk0FMM3h 

AS+63StXfkBh4urkslP7F5z/lPpweIf/jwSqImIsrqPGYRs1O8RWuXcv0DoLPAES 

zuRmSxSw4npOJ3DZongbydO64x6OlpmpNulomkAz1S9iTEH2JqIw3hZDExRodoWB 

Urr84g3SjLpqmV3dbbxXUX+PGW609xNEkN/ddOAchim9Ms2LtEDhLynLTOjDDhN4 

KvWqXxFshJl5LEMb3Ay6jYQuYaOrF5Ykf9xN30K7JVQAoUhrmRc1D3C0AkaRjJYY 

XwW6ANILE3L0wMjpSQJaOdOEv8UVkOqLQjpv4aXz1d6fF4j/6GH1kXNgDbGsPXLo 

wZ4HZNcHqL34noa1UY4c2gIIxogrpFT9+PC+EsxvE/m78xcSTpKmNs0RPpJ6+xVO 

N1xD8VTv0iHpMROyFYJoI8DGohJRH4qdANNkftQ1pBGrmBm5cSOleG9+HtCPEUzb 

LOb0KwDTcA1F2UNVzuEj7MhHK72q94/8yhIp26D4+VmqTVsnDpQn7KkTZokI0+a5 

95i2dfqVnkCxJwrfx2eXlqF33lXd2EavKSJ6tv5knwAkUJP+QQ5CmwuN3g8iQJpL 
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MWFdV7yJt3a9KeHUINctPVNx6B7pKyoDzdDpNMsBizWDtyNxfxdRbRNnKuEQGxi4 

29T/MpFhD59ioe6weW3K9sHJQhk0eSgybAa6Z1rCSCTY145o8KjmT5B3pnh3uV2i 

BCeZJnj8dsU/q4P+vTpYJHEpyGTN3PyL4eK1zwaYdwzPpb3O7s3m90ZBhbJvrz1e 

SFkssgdZYZtLpbOXrsufnFk0f0nyLBj9JtXQU9yECv5qjExa5MqbdS+DL2oEUcbX 

nXNXlSDnjAgr1V2JcwwY6ANhatmPssG3mmjlzrJqb1dAAvwWkPOiMSN+F0Z9jKxp 

HiZ86a+QrQRe9iszTBcNfib5a8m5ebQPNm4HqCtLdO8LF0gclgJMyaL/Qb7VwmlY 

EteoF73fVcZJy7pPO5vZc0kuJwRpBEJQlgUfGXJLfpmulZSkTfvs4Y9GevIIfha6 

nDrjDwtbi5BShdn2Hsdmrf2nTG37e1k1ediyvjPp2iYxkgYvfFPyfWNOqYAnG/e7 

qkUXpslXMTA//4dwY8ZXrOq9KKRBfTdssPm/D8wsbaF48/HnkL2K8t3rIAhnsJ7k 

55eCYJ/0y6H4iSzn6Y9H1KZYj/5MD2k5+1eFebhf1Zdj2bOej0DIvkpMmATim78Z 

d6oCwWnF3xiyG2Zbuuq31x+GUjt8WNrrCeNU/U25+ToSHsRByihs/D90RfnvFlc3 

egJD15eT4eg4o0ZVFbHOOHJzwx0b2LtxRuSfDUn1vKnm1gBAE5e4irKIZdkKJuX2 

wP1Jd8aM42B/h0NVdk2G0sJOWv+tiCZni7I+RAfhGnqzlvGhe5hRHfsyPBQcmdAH 

eCmKjP+no6HBw0BtV2zJyA7F78tNsYboVhUeL3/D/BopqY696o9Xln5OQ/UZDjnX 

rWWJLrXD/xuN1p0mxLgt6yGwhg13gcfWWus8AdNawLUk6RBHgKl2QSca01WJNqnc 

p0SnGeV1mNqbg+Nsjco5SRQN6Lp+ZtLZuRgCWuW9g3zsPjXkMtiGv4QbTubDgShb 

HF/Ma3TCP34AJ5dt7ewQDNeYezB6oCe19V56w5VC3qRHVCFn9WoiIHQqRPPwBUhy 

Ek+vInk3TGuGQkXVL38G7E8pBH5IeyMTGKVocsHeCUq2BTe6HjTRaIhzqpEkZ0fl 

pduAFlhzUpduTrlAdm/IC/3HwRlCHMdy8hCjbEYo91+LB3t4U8g6Q9uU2njENtuq 

el5msPTNqt5QaGpeDl3A2qi/B1a/X1i1YpL2PKg4fW1pa0nWL9k+ghq/pgZz3M5F 

zbzMAj280I0ppFmiuWVHvMEsKbVXeltVD32lja+Thz5D/1m3zyVDd8QrmKXbuExx 

WirlDzB6w1pyMChSRoSdQbKULWaPu9qYvkz2i8ds0fSHNQtwME9N2scRaGyCxL97 

usS2JtMDS9dBVX91ctaBEZwMlCVy04oSP8+aPSWCiIgKqlljbmSh8nZYnzad+0jD 

w1njiqOH61rT0Hmjd/00pmPESwEogR1FCV/hR3e0+wgk5TRA0VCIzyOwRzMarLsT 

czSZRJ1hdFgfqMFHGsSr2akIzwg1Vq+hu8U8xtn1sSHImyDrzUt5FwLp9F0+HXvd 

vL+8M77VDpxPp5AlRAB/INR0sOAk14N4nNHsU3+Dif7KnXTugHS2uKzJgdtsCzKv 

cacF1PWu+3bgQYoTvtYL4L6eb1SDJ9Z/7kH4lhVvFIKc3g/HHdSOcG3XmP8TYh7z 

JC+N4Y3UTUqO7qfEPnRUlMKLlL+fRBV1tMeHH/t2HedOT5HeNS3AvYZalHmLBFcR 

pTb8T6rBaqbjUM7N6SCyau6dH6uVlrwU17B11wb49RD9oYGd8gYnml/X2XY78mt0 

vmiliEgu2Ox4aNsAo4FcbEo20oVI+UBtyakdGUNhYkooHab8YEPAnZwgQRd7fOlP 

dxSdVs1M9HOEn72K9c2q5a3kUg9zKTr1P05RmSEbyfcq1wQ+hq9PdZeDlF1MiiJ+ 

/uD5Z5IUpYTaE8RXjrBilItnfO4quOSIV9oD01c2qAIIXN5Thng4ltq0+taFir3u 

qCNDWk+KCD/x5bEDMgqwg5HOx37tufQgT768S8WYFkHiaPi8eASWuYTtBhI5sgXF 

LecpNiiMkCoZtWxsyniGGVGA7sylWLdPzCZQTuxOWcZfe4wWsE/J17ClnQjuVW6H 

szpTT2PTR0cObY/tXjnxz9VjcJG4B8C1eniOrQblCe/xGLiTjYN8PuFMkk6ygbkZ 

T/B6fc19ibt/jThQPC1hPL0pK5bDhhntbeM0WU3j65pNMzUgMpMP6jBbBpbFgvhP 

GcpugLzU85udul/y6nlWW8uWyM2N1MXPrggtMkdCmiX53AB5hQWY8gQcqbtIm4mU 

zFSI15RyrjGE2cpD1a3sWM6SPsZwuAPYUgDZj2sTsHLyVbaYRISv+AwgIBqa0Piz 

t7jdlSsU/oBQNaoOJYcxc1xxlMqDub2oL9QSHxWPQ5c9Z9osEsOqHgNNtIrWSPBn 

PvPAy3o6HSr+Ggmp0MovV7rMCGe3clcz3hIB9Z3sn/S6y37y5W28ttj5NmuOEYud 

lwKUz1r/QCRxL29nDfZkLHVN6/lbuXpIGYt81ZQ6J2VP4KBQcFL+1Yr3Wqxwymm2 

a078Rr/hNBkwPYCZ++BayfRqtcciluTi9zUtFIOfVUrWPIe9jc8HgopnsxKcXe88 

wuC3U9dGi2rGPA1rV5tymJ2yJ6k/FBite7TmDow4Xb7HopkVo27naRJQfAS1NPQb 

AAYb37Av+YKf55tsSKKxJ34c/YANDX0Cz3cNzGXvth6X5fB9z/8QdkDXqeANCwx0 

Pmhzgo7JDq19sBRrCfKy9LlK2Gx1uI8GXjB1iWmJX1fGtIaogTvJhQoz5H905XSv 
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ulfD+m/1o/FAeieYImmqEKEMH2/+jSkXO/5ARgHb7LGhLFkIpD59BfJYc6h5MmI2 

Ut8MaCmVnqni4jbKcr49QjQOeqFs+jVPd/Ae4cpU/urz1MGUkngEU1/lHydJgQDs 

UkDTnhxisNqWOqFGml2Izfl/F5WB6xTbK8Mq9RPFSL4ZWodqZV+Vep7+uHr/PiHW 

0vciutxJ7th/JsoIu2uF3pNV8Y9DbMANugy/uUeWN4Ytc/9UeyaaEQyEDCoLGRN+ 

97R1nWBqOWczpH9E/7wQeY0mfotacRO+7Acknk7Kgql9/B4zSxtkytZILduTF/Mg 

fERI7WOx/sfJot6qg+/ShelBQzVbilTWatl+DGTy8M70btudMtbZa4O0LuNpVoOz 

Un6EOJ3gvgQ2v92IPEoSHybnj6ohec56rdGN5f5EAQ9lxBIPnrjo1/9tUpfVwoZ5 

O8c6U7BskPrcA/ZjHiFOKPZIyaKQKA1tyCJjlimXchLgUq0TrDRt68olRqhnRl7v 

W4WpSitgdg0iv3KOh1Qdh7VYvCWnTS8Vmt3LxQtN9dNJeJVwyTUvz4Vqy9xhydni 

savIijSEBFWLBb/kDDBx3wWixzjideHfyqXX/W5ajtgkhmCXhjfoe6/hbQS4C/UZ 

zQI7d2JWK3nthT9J9Gc56ufGtfY4pKk5tE700wMuujfzvVnWBamPOwohA+k3BlO3 

bM3SW+CjfMCLzotnj8zxqhtRrlPeq2Xnc8O+sWXHJlJrD5NsBO5JOmUIXwNErR/m 

eZgHsyuDQTFNAtgWXuR8d1ToZq6J+NDiXb+bbjnl/O2FgfRXLvakPv1bvsfMNMzO 

gcpxgmKnRxLwsQsAV4VpyajZgBxaT1V3TYj3y/njVV3V9xRKLGIGiL6H/0dV7voK 

8Ygki7q6G0kdfQ3qvAEvJ14XgKuJ8m73EF8LMyHHZ9lva9fHU8fLl6lPMI9Cm6FZ 

TLYdlS4mY0n1rU5WIldfanY6CbKK2APHu08Z53DaHtmOHoKv51KgspL3Zm0Q/vSY 

bFlRS7jvZhJGnxi10z8CPSoADXX6vAef1zKpZQdB0R2FUCpU0ALF3C20vo8KKTuP 

wD7gwD2X06qP0Rj2Q0dbMuN2aAJkZpQ/K0PvvKgKKSaLQ31uNkwQ6BDHXlriWulS 

wlPtM39wTjcMTu4O+8LpJz/ZUvTpm1wexiEa+Xo3 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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